
1

Coleman, Karlyn

From: Lerner Publishing Group
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 8:44 AM
To: Hall, Kristina
Subject: Everything you need to enrich and inspire students

 

Discover Read for a Better World 
   

 

 

   

 

Dear Educator, 
 

Reading inspires learning, connections, and joy. That is why Lerner Publishing Group 

developed Read for a Better World, a new kind of inclusive literacy collection that provides 

reading and writing enrichment in and outside the classroom. Explore our collection and see 

how superintendents and educators are using these curated take-home and classroom 

libraries to accelerate literacy and help students grow as readers and as people. 

 

Read for a Better World provides: 

 Classroom libraries built with a focus on authentic and culturally relevant texts. Each 

library includes Dictionary for a Better World, an inspiring, best-selling collection of 

poetry which serves as a prompt for inclusive classroom discussions. 
  

 Take-Home Book Packs delivered fall, winter, spring, and summer enrich student 

learning during school breaks. These diverse and inclusive books expand home 

libraries and encourage family engagement in literacy and education. 
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 Educator guides and teacher resources designed to support the topics of inclusivity 

and diversity. 

  

 Professional development training to implement Read for a Better World to best 

effectiveness. 

 

Everything you need to enrich, engage, and inspire students to see they are part of a big, 

diverse, and wonderful world! 
     

Explore Read for a Better World >  

 

     

 

 
     

 

 

 

When you purchase our books, you support a family-owned business that has created books for 

children and teens for more than 60 years. We appreciate your patronage! 
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